

Insert Last Name Here 1

Insert Full Name Here

Insert Professor's Name Here

Insert Class Name Here

Insert Date Here (Day Month Year)

Insert Title Here

Insert first paragraph of text.

Comment [s1]: Double click where it says "Insert Last Name Here" in your paper's header to be able to type in it. Only insert your last name, and do not remove the page numbers. Your last name and the page number should both be on the right side of the page.

Comment [s2]: An example of how this will look is as follows:
3 August 2009

Comment [s3]: Type out your paper's full title here.

Comment [s4]: Paste your paper here, or begin typing at this point.

Insert Last Name Here 2

Works Cited

Insert References Here.

Comment [s5]: All of your sources should be listed in alphabetical order.

Comment [s6]: This is where you will put your first reference. Note: the "hanging indent" has already been set up in this template, so the reference entry should automatically indent on the second and subsequent lines of the reference entry.

Comment [s7]: Make sure to save the document with your own document name on your flashdrive.